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~Halave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8;36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: To change Stonebridge Casualty Insurance Company's principal place of business address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and Improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Smolenski, Monica [mailto:MSMOLENS@AegonUSA.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: To change Stonebridge Casualty Insurance Company's principal place of business address

Dear Sir;
SUBJECT.: CHANGE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
NAME: - STONEBRIDGE CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

DOCUMENT NO.

‘0836021-
CHANGE FROM:. BOWW. PLANO PKWY, PLANO, TX 75075 8200

CHANGE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS TO:
ADDRESS: 4333 EDGEWOOD ROAD NE
CITY, STATE: CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA

ZIP & COUNTRY: 52498 USA

If you need any additional information please contact me at 972-881-6405. Thank you for making
this address change.

Monica Smolenski

AEGON Direct Marketing Services, Inc.
Legal Dept.

PH. 972.881.6405

FX. 972.881.6717
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